

Amendment No. 76

Senate Amendment to Senate Bill No. 155	(BDR 18-721)
Proposed by: Senate Committee on Government Affairs	
Amends: Summary: No Title: Yes Preamble: No Joint Sponsorship: No Digest: Yes	

ASSEMBLY ACTION		Initial and Date	SENATE ACTION		Initial and Date
Adopted	☐	Lost ☐	Adopted	☐	Lost ☐
Concurred In	☐	Not ☐	Concurred In	☐	Not ☐
Receded	☐	Not ☐	Receded	☐	Not ☐

EXPLANATION: Matter in (1) *blue bold italics* is new language in the original bill; (2) *green bold italic underlining* is new language proposed in this amendment; (3) ~~red strikethrough~~ is deleted language in the original bill; (4) ~~purple double strikethrough~~ is language proposed to be deleted in this amendment; (5) orange double underlining is deleted language in the original bill that is proposed to be retained in this amendment; and (6) *green bold dashed underlining* is newly added transitory language.

DLJ/MSM



Date: 3/27/2009

S.B. No. 155—Provides for possible funding for the Commission on Economic Development for certain purposes related to military installations. (BDR 18-721)



SENATE BILL NO. 155—SENATOR MCGINNESS

FEBRUARY 24, 2009

Referred to Committee on Government Affairs

SUMMARY—Provides for possible funding for the Commission on Economic Development for certain purposes related to military installations. (BDR 18-721)

FISCAL NOTE: Effect on Local Government: No.
Effect on the State: Yes.

~

EXPLANATION – Matter in *bolded italics* is new; matter between brackets ~~omitted material~~ is material to be omitted.

AN ACT relating to economic development; authorizing the Commission on Economic Development to apply for and accept gifts, grants, donations and contributions into a fund for providing grants for advocacy relating to preserving and enhancing military installations; and providing other matters properly relating thereto.

Legislative Counsel's Digest:

Under existing law, the Commission on Economic Development is required to provide grants to various groups to assist projects of economic diversification, to promote the advantages of certain communities and to expand and retain businesses in certain communities, and may provide grants for programs for occupational education and employee training. (NRS 231.065, 231.067, 231.068, 231.147) This bill authorizes the Commission to apply for or accept gifts, grants, donations and contributions to establish an account from which the Commission may make grants to certain persons for the purpose of advocating ~~to the Defense Base Closure and Realignment Commission of the Federal Government~~ for the preservation and enhancement of any military installation in this State.

THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF NEVADA, REPRESENTED IN
SENATE AND ASSEMBLY, DO ENACT AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. Chapter 231 of NRS is hereby amended by adding thereto the provisions set forth as sections 2 to 6, inclusive, of this act.

Sec. 2. *As used in sections 2 to 6, inclusive, of this act, unless the context otherwise requires:*

~~1. "Defense Base Closure and Realignment Commission" means the commission created by the Defense Base Closure and Realignment Act of 1990, Public Law 101-510, § 2002, 104 Stat. 1909.~~

~~2. "Military"~~ "military installation" has the meaning ascribed to it in 10 U.S.C. § 2687(e), as that section existed on December 2, 2008.

1 **Sec. 3.** 1. The Commission on Economic Development, to the extent that
2 money is available in the account established pursuant to section 5 of this act,
3 may make grants of money from the account to a person, public agency or private
4 entity for the purpose of advocating ~~to the Defense Base Closure and~~
5 ~~Realignment Commission~~ for the preservation and enhancement of any military
6 installation in this State.

7 2. Any person, public agency or private entity seeking ~~to advocate to the~~
8 ~~Defense Base Closure and Realignment Commission~~ funding under this section
9 for the preservation and enhancement of any military installation in this State
10 may apply to the Commission on Economic Development for approval of a grant
11 to be used for that purpose. The application must be submitted on a form
12 prescribed by the Commission on Economic Development.

13 3. The Commission on Economic Development shall establish eligibility
14 criteria for recipients of grants made pursuant to this section and may require a
15 recipient to provide matching funds.

16 **Sec. 4.** 1. The Commission on Economic Development may apply for or
17 accept any gifts, grants, donations or contributions from any source to carry out
18 the provisions of sections 2 to 6, inclusive, of this act.

19 2. Any money the Commission on Economic Development receives
20 pursuant to subsection 1 must be deposited in the State Treasury in accordance
21 with section 5 of this act.

22 **Sec. 5.** 1. Any money which the Commission on Economic Development
23 receives pursuant to section 4 of this act or which is appropriated to carry out the
24 provisions of sections 2 to 6, inclusive, of this act:

25 (a) Must be deposited in the State Treasury and accounted for separately in
26 the State General Fund; and

27 (b) May be used only to carry out those provisions.

28 2. Except as otherwise provided in subsection 3, the balance remaining in
29 the account that has not been committed for expenditure on or before June 30 of
30 a fiscal year reverts to the State General Fund.

31 3. In calculating the uncommitted remaining balance in the account at the
32 end of a fiscal year, any money in the account that is attributable to a gift, grant,
33 donation or contribution:

34 (a) To the extent not inconsistent with a term of the gift, grant, donation or
35 contribution, shall be deemed to have been committed for expenditure before any
36 money that is attributable to a legislative appropriation; and

37 (b) Must be excluded from the calculation of the uncommitted remaining
38 balance in the account at the end of the fiscal year if necessary to comply with a
39 term of the gift, grant, donation or contribution.

40 4. The Commission on Economic Development shall administer the
41 account. Any interest or income earned on the money in the account must be
42 credited to the account. Any claims against the account must be paid as other
43 claims against the State are paid.

44 **Sec. 6.** The Commission on Economic Development may adopt such
45 regulations as are necessary to carry out the provisions of sections 2 to 6,
46 inclusive, of this act.

47 **Sec. 7.** This act becomes effective on July 1, 2009.